



Students of the colleges and centers of the State Center Community College District...

Learn in a rigorous and engaging environment that cultivates critical thinking skills and a yearning to know more.

Respect independence and value the mentorship and guidance that embraces them at State Center. Personal accountability demonstrated by faculty and staff nurture a culture where students take responsibility for their futures.

Value education and make it a priority. Faculty and staff are keenly aware of the cultural, financial and logistical obstacles students face and seek to eliminate these obstacles and maintain education as a priority and the gateway to student success.

As faculty, staff and administrators we believe...

...our commitment to the unique needs of each student results in greater numbers of students achieving their personal and professional goals.

...our words and actions model behaviors we want our students to emulate.

...our enthusiasm for education as a path to personal and professional development is an inspiration to our students.

...our commitment to strong general education coupled with contemporary programs and technologies prepare our students for gainful employment.



~~***Students of the colleges and centers of the State Center Community College District... Our students...***~~

~~Learn in a rigorous and engaging environment that cultivates critical and creative thinking, skills and a yearning to know more.~~

Formatted: Font color: Auto

~~Respect independence and value the mentership support and guidance that embraces them is available at State Center.~~

~~**Personal accountability demonstrated by faculty and staff nurtures a culture where students Take responsibility for their futures.**~~

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, Font color: Accent 1

Formatted: Underline

~~Value educationn and make it a priority and seek ways to overcome obstacles. Faculty and staff are keenly aware of the cultural, financial and logistical obstacles students face and seek to eliminate these obstacles and maintain education as a priority and the gateway to student success.~~

Comment [LG1]: Juan said make this a culture

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Underline

Comment [LG2]: Personnel connections that matter.

~~***“Technology in service to learning”***~~

~~***As faculty, staff and administrators we believe Our Commitment... We, as faculty, staff and administrators, commit to...***~~

Formatted: Font: Italic

~~... our commitment to the~~ **We ~~se~~ Serve** ~~the unique needs of each our~~
~~students results in so greater numbers of students they achieving~~
~~achieve their personal and professional goals.~~

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, Font color: Accent 1

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, Font color: Accent 1

~~... our words and actions~~ **We ~~m~~ Model** ~~behaviors we want our students~~
~~to emulate.~~

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, Font color: Accent 1

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, No underline, Font color: Accent 1

~~... to~~ **~~i~~ Inspire** ~~our students to follow our enthusiasm for education as a~~
~~path to personal and professional development. is an inspiration to our~~
~~students.~~

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, Font color: Accent 1

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, Font color: Accent 1













~~... our commitment to~~ **We ~~p~~ Prepare** ~~our students for transfer and~~
~~career opportunitiess. strong general education coupled with~~
~~contemporary programs and technologies prepare our students for~~
~~gainful employment.~~


Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, Font color: Accent 1

Formatted: Font: 18 pt, Bold, Font color: Accent 1

Formatted: Underline

Sign-in Sheet	CampusWorks		4/25/2013
Name	Position	Signature	
Jeff Burdick	WI, Academic Senate President		
Tony Cantú	President, Fresno City College		
Diane Clerou	Interim Vice Chancellor, Human Resources		
Ed Eng	Vice Chancellor, Finance and Administration		
Ernie Garcia	FCC, Classified Senate President		
Gurdeep He'Bert	Executive Director, Foundation		
Deborah J. Ikeda	President, Willow International		
Teresa Patterson	Executive Director, Public/Legislative Relations		
George Railey	VC Educational Services & Institutional Effectiveness		
Brian Speece	Associate Vice Chancellor, Operations		
Mary Ann Valentino	FCC, Academic Senate President		
Michael White	Interim President, Reedley College		

Sign-in Sheet	CampusWorks		4/26/2013
Name	Position	Signature	
Lacy Barnes	SCFT President		
Greg Taylor	General Counsel		
Juan Tirado	RC, Classified Senate President	